facebook



LEARN HOW TO BETTER YOUR BUSINESS USING FACEBOOK

DOING BUSINESS ON FACEBOOK

Brought to you by pirdatabase.net

Table Of Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Why join Facebook?
- 3. Marketing tips and ideas for Facebook
- 4. Start off by creating a business profile on Facebook
- 5. How create a business page on Facebook?
- 6. Business on Facebook
- 7. Importance of creating a fan page on Facebook
- 8. Facebook helps the company in getting business
- 9. Making money on Facebook
- 10. Expand your business on Facebook
- 11. Conclusion

Introduction

The internet is all abuzz with Facebook and these days everyone is making a beeline for creating their own profile. On the whole, any online social networking website like Facebook has very quickly emerged as an astonishing stage to make pots of money online. With this e-book you will get exclusive information and secrets to earn thousands of dollars every month. All of this can be done without putting in a great deal effort and with zero investment.

As you keep reading this e-book and browse through each chapter, you will get an indepth description of hidden secrets. You will get to know how this entire system can work in your favor. Here you would also see that each chapter or article is interwoven with others. This happens because attempts to repeat content have been avoided. Apart from this, correlating the different components of this e-book was vital to get comprehensive knowledge about Facebook. Start minting money by using Facebook and enjoy the array of marketing tips, business ideas and other suggestions. These suggestions and tips will be very useful in each chapter.

There are a lot of online marketers who have already used Facebook and have converted their business goals into huge success stories. These are the people who can make six figure incomes, in spite of very few working hours or when they go out for a vacation. One of the best advantages of this e-book is that you are not doing anything that is difficult or impossible. Through Facebook, you will just make sure that your business is more advertised and you are better informed than most others. Take the advantage of this knowledge and experience. Enjoy the exclusive elite class business clientele on Facebook by following the simple guidelines. These are enumerated and elaborated in the following chapters.

There have been a lot of social networking communities that have come and gone. Some were able to make their presence felt online for some years and then fell, while the others did not manage to make a mark, at all. However, but among them all, Facebook has emerged as a unique and exceptional concept. The simple reason behind this is the user friendly functioning of Facebook. The tools used here are extremely unsophisticated and the site follows a straightforward method where the users interface with each other. It has formidable speed, which is much higher compared to other social networking websites. Hence, Facebook has emerged as a huge winner on the social networking market.

Now it is time for you to take the lead using Facebook. You can get your business recognized with ease. The Facebook website ensures that your business becomes

matchless. Since it is very easy to use, you can connect much faster with thousands of people. Out of these there are a lot of them who can be very beneficial to your business activities. You may have tried and given up on the Facebook approach earlier. But through the secrets given in this e-book you can get success like never before. The other social networking communities will not be able to create this experience for you. Facebook will aid you pave your way to success.

Why Join Facebook?

With so many social networking sites around, you may be wondering why Facebook? Well, Facebook is actually a fad for in the generation Z. Those who are hip and trendy do have a Facebook account. The statistics and researches show that Facebook has become the largest social networking site in the world today. Millions have their account here on Facebook. The teenagers, adults and even the elderly love connecting with Facebook.

This turns out to be a fun method of reuniting with friends or family members with whom you may have lost touch or not spoken to for a long time already. This is also an ideal method of getting in touch with new friends. So, you can probably meet a new face or someone who can become your best friend or you eventually fell in love with.

Then there are a lot of cool Facebook applications that make networking so much fun. Out here you can get intellectual quizzes to tickle your funny bones or play games that you get addicted to. The games like Farmville here are some of the most popular ones.

Some of the other applications that you might enjoy here are opining. Those who are introverts can enjoy letting out their opinions and ideas. So Facebook is like an outlet through which you can express your self and give suggestions. This is one of the easiest social networking sites present today. Get an email to get started with your accounting procedure on Facebook.

Some of the necessary and vital information here is the email address. Once you have an account, you can start talking and networking with so many people. To expand any business, you need the right networking channel. Doing so helps to get you more business. For example, if you have an online store then a simple posting on your wall will bring the store to the notice of thousands. With this simple clicking, you can actually increase the number of individuals who are visiting your website.

Apart from this, Facebook offers a unique and cool tool to re-bond with old pals, classmates, relatives and even neighbors. You can now get in touch with long child sweethearts and old friends. Facebook is the latest fad for the current generation and through your Facebook status you can communicate with others. There are a lot of other things that one can do with their Facebook account apart from business and networking. It is expressing and giving you a new avatar.

Now you don't have to think twice about expressing what you feel. You can have debates with friends, suggest entertaining ideas or discuss about the current political scenario. On the whole, you learn more and are also able to help others learn more.

The growth of the mind through Facebook is a factor that a lot of people overlook. Get a Facebook account now, for giving your business a makeover, making friends and of course, giving yourself a much needed channel of expression.

Marketing Tips and Ideas for Facebook

When the 90's introduced Friendster, it turned out to be one of the most popular things. A lot of people had an account here and almost anyone could create one here. This was an innovative and unique way of staying connected with friends. And since it is in the World Wide Web, it is easily accessible by people around the world. However, as they say that all good things have to come to an end. But the loss of one such website led to the creation of Facebook.

People forgot other social networking websites with the advent of Facebook. This is actually a very sophisticated mechanism of networking and advertising. Over here you can get connected with many business minded people. They have seen the potential of this website as a marketing tool. Once you have friends and social contacts on your list, it becomes very easy to increase and expand your business.

There are a lot of marketing gimmicks and tips that you can apply here. For example, if you have the flexibility to add friends of your choice, you can avoid adding a business contact or friend to your list, by denying their request. Choosing your own friends here is a big advantage. The Facebook user gets a message from the individual who has sent the request to be added. If confirmed, they will get the confirmation from the website. The message either invites such users to buy a certain product. For example, if the person you just added is a real estate agent then you can get their latest promotion.

It is quite simple and ethical to market your products on Facebook. As long as you are following this etiquette and marketing tips, you are bound to get success here. The first factor to keep in mind is that you have to write a message to the individual added to your list for expanding or widening business contacts. So you should reply with a thank you and give them the time for introducing the particular range of products and services.

Like with other business advertising techniques, Facebook is against hard selling. There is no doubt that it can become irritating for a probable customer to get forced into buying products or investing in services that they are not interested in. Introduce yourself first if you plan to send messages to your customers.

A lot of marketing tips are listed on the website itself. The process begins with your profile status and this should be kept as sincere as possible. Those who trust your product would be showing some levels of enthusiasm based on the info provided in the profile status. Don't patronize yourself but let the product details do the trick for you.



Start Off by Creating a Business Profile On Facebook

The first question that you must ask yourself here is 'How do I create a Facebook profile'. Well in this cyber technology era, the tools of communication take a different

course. Those who are using only the telephone for distant communication should know that they are living in the caveman or dark ages. With the internet's introduction, people have been able to get in touch with others across the different continents. Get in touch with friends and loved ones in any corner of the world.

The growth of social networking sites like Facebook has made it easier to get instant updates. You can know all that is happening around you and the world in a matter of seconds. The other factor here is that these famous social networking sites can help you create profiles with ease. These are not regular profiles, but are a summary of what you are, what your business is all about and other relevant factors.

The first prerequisite here is to have an email address. Anyone with an email address can create a Facebook profile. However, there are age requirements on Facebook that all the account users should adhere to. Some of these are being 13years. Even though this age requirement is not strictly followed, it is suggested that you abide by them. Not following the rules may result in cancellation of account.

Those who have a valid email address and abide by the other criteria can start doing business on Facebook instantly. The idea is that once you sign up for a Facebook account, you should give enough information to impress others. Not too much, but a little information would cover these requirements. There is some necessary information here which is compulsory. Apart from this you can give information to create an impact on the other users.

For example, if you have a business of garments then adding some facts about it can help others know about it. Once you submit these details, you will get the confirmation email from Facebook. At this email address you will have to click on a given link to ensure that your email address is valid. Double check your id before submitting the same or else you will have to repeat the ordeal again.

Once you log into your account, search for your friends and find relatives here. Those who are new to the social networking site should know that you can add business contacts here also.

Those who already have friends on this site can request them to add you on the list. This entire process can be repeated for finding other friends. The concept of adding friends is a major tool for staying connected. With friends you can get updated information about social activities and happenings on your Facebook account.

Other than this you would also be sharing your opinions, likes and dislikes and even other information. Add some pictures of yours here and create an album that you can

share with your friends. The Facebook wall, you can post interesting status or simply

update about what is going on in your life.
How to Create a Business Page On Facebook?

The Social networking site "Facebook" is being used by more than 100 million people. It is a place to share information, find friends and obtain personal information regarding them.

If you are looking to find marketing potential, Facebook is one of the spreading networks all over the world. How to create a business page in Facebook? It is very easy, all you have to do is to browse and surf the internet and have a good study. Initially you must name your page, to help the customers recognize it, then upload Photos. It is mandatory to post or upload some pictures for your fans and customers as it makes the page more friendly and approachable. News Feeds will help you to search, browse, and find new businesses.

Make the account clear and easy as this would help friends and customers search through information without wasting much time, especially when you're adding Personal Information about yourself and your business. Underneath the profile picture, enter as much basic and detailed page of information as you can see.

Elaborating about the product and maximizing the details will help the customers gain a comprehensive knowledge about the same. Lastly publishing of the page and sharing it to the world is an absolute necessity. Like a contact listing on a cellular phone or website, the public profile of yours helps your customers to engage with other friends on your behalf.

After finishing the Business page, you must update it almost everyday, by uploading new pictures of your products, fresh photos, upcoming events and latest promotion. Facebook users are so much tangled with varied business pages that you need to attract them with every new aspect of your products, and also send an everyday update to fans.

You need to create presence that appears and acts like the user profiles of many other people. This can be used to connect and get in touch with new customers and amplify your advertisement on Facebook. A Facebook page helps to have a glimpse of the product which you or your friends are advertising. After creating a page, you must start to make a conversation. Stories that link to your pages on Facebook can go to other friends through modes like News Feed. As friends interact on the page, news will be broadcasted by your own news Feeds. This eventually spreads the network by bonding with different Facebook users.

Customer awareness has to be captured; you can spread your page even more via Facebook Advertisements. It can be promoted to a higher level by choosing your text, graphic and aim audience.

Business On Facebook

Facebook is not only confined to search friends and have those expressions articulated but it has become a platform which initiates business, advertising and good relation with the customers. Facebook has become part of the daily activity. Facebook accounts can be personal or you can have business dealings on it. It offers diverse applications that can be used both for personal enjoyment and business purposes. If you have set up your personal Facebook account, you can use it for business as well.

Facebook account users can conquer new avenues, and venture into small business using this social networking site, since it is easier for people to see you and your products here. There are millions of Facebook users around the world who can be potential customers. This becomes a platform for publicity of brands either new or existing ones. All it would need is uploading of some photos of the respective products. Tag these photos among friends and give details on how to order, pay and receive the items they have purchased. It is quite popular for people who are retailing or reselling because of the ease of access and it being very user friendly.

Facebook users have come to realize that this social networking site can be utilized as an efficient business tool without much of hassle. It provides free advertisement of your products. Aside from the fact that it has become more convenient for buyers to do online shopping, you can haggle with the price set by the seller as well. Nothing beats like shopping at the comfort of your own home while waiting for your crops to harvest.

Small businesses in Facebook have been sprouting like mushrooms. It creates an opportunity for small entrepreneurs to introduce their products using Facebook. It has become their test of water before plunging into a bigger venture, thus has become an avenue for potential world market.

The people on your social network list can help you in doing business on Facebook. You can ask them to share photos and information regarding your business to other people not included in your list. This will give your business a wider market. You will be able to cater to people of different ages, cultures and even nationalities.

Even the biggest names in business found this opportunity quite enterprising and expected good results. They use Facebook to advertise their company, their products and their latest promos as well. A Facebook account user needs to become a fan of a specific advertisement in order to gain full access of the account. And the good thing

about this one is the friends of those who have access to your site will be able to see it as well.

Business on Facebook has a lot of potential to grow and prosper. All you need to do is to make your account as interesting as possible so that other Facebook account users will be enticed to check on what you have to offer. A good reputation of the product is sure to reap good result. Publicity among friends may help in judging the product. Thus, the business spreads and creates its own network with ease and promptness which is always desirable.

Importance of Creating a Fan Page On Facebook

The main purpose of Facebook site is to keep all the friends and relatives connected. It has also opened the door for business owners, organizations and as well as political parties in promoting their advocacy and products. If the person has an account on the site and they want to become a fan of any other organization, they just have to become a fan of that particular organization.

As the popularity of the site is growing, it has become a major source through which the company and other institutions can advertise. The social network of Facebook is even used by the political parties for their campaign. If the person really thinks about this in detail, then they will see that it is the most efficient way to advertise their business. At the same time, the person also gets the privilege to get their business advertised free of cost. It is just that they should have the right knowledge of the trick that needs to be played for the free advertisement. The social networking site of Facebook is the best way in which a person gets to know what the public thinks about their business.

To make a fan page on Facebook can be tricky if the person is not familiar with the site. But the fact is that if the person knows how to make an account on Facebook and use it, it would be really easy to make a fan page on this site.

The things that need to be considered by the person who wants to make a fan page is that he/ she will have to define the business and its personality in such a way on the profile that the person looking at the ad gets impressed. The main aim of the ad is to get the person attracted to the organization so that they visit it and become a fan of it.

While the company makes sure that the content of the fan page is interesting, it is also important that they make sure that the photo that is uploaded on the page is attractive. At the same time the creator of the page can put a link on the page so that the person who visits the site is directly diverted to the website of the organization. They should make sure that the website is also very attractive. The main purpose of any organization is not to divert the traffic to the site but to generate business. This can only be possible if the person takes interest in the website. The creator of the fan page should never run out of ideas and should always work on the project to improve it so that the organization is successful.

If the organization has created a fan page on Facebook, then they can also send updates to their fans on the upcoming events. It is vital that the maximum people visit the fan page so that the company as well as the business grows.

Facebook Helps the Company in Getting Business

Facebook is a social networking site that also helps businesses to prosper. It also has the same traffic that one can find in Google. On the right side of the front page, there are many advertisements from different companies, organizations and groups.

A person who uses the internet has an account on Facebook. The people log in to the account on a daily basis. They don't have any special task to do on the site. It is just that they want to get some information from their friend or to use and enjoy the applications that are available on Facebook.

The companies who use the website for business purpose get a lot of exposure. However, there is a vast difference between the ads that get published on Facebook in comparison to the other search engines like Google, Yahoo and MSN. The major difference in the ad of Facebook is whenever it gets published or for that matter if anyone sees the ad they will also see a button below the same. If you feel that the advertisement which is published is the one you are looking for, then just click on the link. The button will show the sign of a thumb. You also have the privilege to unlike the ad at any point. At the same time if the person is interested in knowing more about the ad, he/ she can click on the link and they will get all the information on the service and the products in details.

It should also be kept in mind that if the person holds an account on Facebook, he/she gets the privilege to advertise their own business. The users who advertise their business should keep in mind to have a good website so that when the person clicks on the link they can get directly to the site of the business.

An ad on Facebook consists of 25 characters in the title and the copy gets the maximum of 135 characters. The creator should design their ad in such a manner that catches the eye of maximum users of Facebook. There should always be a target for the person who is publishing the advertisements. After the decision is made by the creator then he/ she can easily pay by using their plastic money.

The users of Facebook, who advertise the ad on the site also gets the privilege to change the ad at any point in time if they decide that they want to change the ad in order to get more clicks on their link. This is just like a test that one takes to promote the business.

It can be any site on the internet that advertises their business, but the main purpose of the creator of the ad should be to make an interesting title. After the person suffering the site finds that the ad is attractive, then only they will go and visit the site.

Making Money On Facebook

Facebook releases a new platform and presents an exclusive break for the developers, marketers and business people in tapping the social network by the total active, viral and young crowd.

In the last few weeks, there has been increasing concern towards developers to reveal ways for monetizing their applications on Facebook. The pest of instantaneous online achievement is that you cannot maintain pricey servers to maintain hundreds or thousands or even millions of users on Facebook. A Question arises: how could developers make money using Facebook application? We cannot answer the question accurately, but our suggestions are listed below:

- 1. <u>SELL:</u> Developing an application solely and selling it to the interested parties. It was done previously in the same fashion, for example TextMe was purchased by Mozes'.
- 2. <u>DEVELOP</u>: Circuitous funds of source: developing application for third party under contract based. On Facebook's developers' forums, many companies' post number of contract jobs. The developers available for Facebook applications indicate a huge difference in supply and demand. This results in finding the potential clients and charging them with reasonable rates without any harass.
- 3. <u>ADVERTISEMENT:</u> Make use of advertisement, affiliate market and cross-promotion proposals. Facebook doesn't support JavaScript embedding, so there is no possibility of using Google Adsense. Adsense can be entrenched throughout iFrames; this is being popular with Facebook developers against Google TOS.
- 4. <u>MICROPAYMENTS:</u> During micro-payment dealings, services can be sold out within Facebook. The access to premium service PayPal can potentially defer sensible income. This depends on the applications reason, size and other potential users.
- 5. <u>GETTING INVESTMENT:</u> When something is available in hand, it needs lacking the funds to scale it. For this, applying an investment through Bay partners and the others who have uttered interest in funding the applications for Facebook is required. This course is apt for a starter who is planning to enlarge world wide beyond and within Facebook.

Facebook actively maintains a vast community. It was noticed that the active users were over 29 million; about half logs in every day which is infrequency amongst Web 2.0 companies (comparing with Google Videos is about 3% users actively). If Facebook is successful convincing its users in shelling out \$1 and send those silly essential imagery gifts to each other; for sure an intelligent developer or set up will find other

options to earn money using Facebook applications without any involvement of obscuring in ads by their users.

Expand Your Business On Facebook

In an age of social media and Internet, new concepts and business avenues have come into view around the world and assisting people to start new businesses and find simple solutions for their needs. Facebook is one of the most efficient business networks which help people in discovering new channels.

If figures are representing its recognition, it can say that Facebook is the next big thing for aspirant in enterprisers. This well-liked social network site has more than 200 million people addicted to it. It stood as the second largest website on the internet. Reasonably, it is a networking hub which has found support from all over the world.

Previously, for business purpose entrepreneurs were unconvinced to get an account in social networking site. Their concern was how a social networking site would help people in meeting their old pals and acquaintances for any kind of reason.

However, it was cleared that Facebook plays a vital role for changing the way we do business. Now business owners are realizing that enhancing their online presence is a major concern which cannot be neglected and it has also been cleared that only Facebook helps you in achieving this target.

Fascinatingly, Facebook stood at first place among its challengers in tapping the business opportunities which exists in the dot com world. Introducing several features that are endorsing businesses to market themselves, they are using Facebook as a source. As this becomes an interactive forum, Facebook users are becoming fans of the products and companies.

Actually, people are scattering good words about the products they are using making it easier for the companies to market their products. Hence, it is essential that for internet marketing you can make use of the social media network, Facebook.

Due to rapid modernization over the network, it is essential that companies overlook more chances as such can turn upbeat. Bebo and LinkedIn are releasing their individual developers and APIs as well.

Conclusion

Now that you are aware of the many wonders of the Facebook tools, why not get started. Through this tool there is so much that you can do. Make money, expand your business and even make friends.

It's the perfect opportunity for you to revamp your business opportunities and change the way you perceive the world. There is so much to be done here. Working becomes fun; clients become friends and your experience. The idea is that you enjoy the most of both the worlds. So get started with your Facebook experience today and enjoy the wonders of this cool and generation Z website.